

# Alessandro Ceccarello

4531 N Kimball Ave, Apt 2, Chicago, IL, 60625 | +1-312-610-3912  
alecc.me | a.ceccarello.c@gmail.com | github.com/aceccarello

## SUMMARY

Solutions-oriented Computer Engineer with notable success as a Mid-Level Full-Stack Developer. Special expertise in complete web development of back and front end. Comfortable with design, build, test and deploy of a next-generation software platform from the ground up.

## SKILLS

### LANGUAGES

Backend:

PHP • Javascript

Frontend:

Javascript • CSS3 • HTML5

Mobile (familiar with):

Swift • Java

### TECHNOLOGIES

Frameworks and Libraries:

Laravel • Vue.js • React.js • Node.js  
jQuery • Twitter Bootstrap

Databases:

PostgreSQL • MySQL

Other:

Git • NPM • ES2015 • Gulp • Sass  
Bower • Google Tag Manager • JIRA  
Unix • Vagrant • Linux • DevOps

## EDUCATION

Jose Antonio Paez University  
B.S Computer Engineering  
Graduated March 2015

## AWARDS

Excellence in the 9th Semester  
Excellence in the 10th Semester

## LANGUAGES

Fluent:

English • Spanish

A1 Level:

German

## EXPERIENCE

### VYUDU

Full-stack Developer

Apr 2016 - Sep 2016 | Remote

- In charge of cross browser compatibility fixes, Migration of multiple Laravel web applications to a custom VPS via Laravel Forge and Wordpress theme customization on different projects.

### EAT YOUR VEGGIES AUSTRALIA

Full-stack Developer

Dec 2015 - Apr 2016 | Remote

- Project lead developer in charge of the complete development of front end and back end of the website, writing pixel perfect PSD to HTML and creating a Restful API for the front-end framework data consumption.

### NETCORE.LV

Back-end Developer

Aug 2015 - Dec 2015 | Remote

- Development of Custom Web API's for mobile platforms with token authentication returning expected JSON data, documented with the possibility to test data endpoints inside the documentation.
- Implementation of analytic tools including: Google Tag Manager for enhanced e-commerce and Spring Metrics, resulting in a complete control over product impressions, clicks, promotions, cart add and removal, checkout steps and purchases analytics.
- Redesigned multiple issues with ongoing projects and implemented new modules in relation to a custom e-commerce platform and a social network.

### ARPA.IO

Full-stack Developer

May 2015 - Sep 2015 | Venezuela

- Chair of a small agency along with 4 developers, obtaining leads and writing excellent proposals for clients while participating in all stages of the website development process for all projects.
- Created informational content for 2 new business websites which were completed successfully with 100% customer satisfaction.

### LA FUENTE DIGITAL PANAMA

Lead Full-stack Developer

Jun 2014 - Jul 2015 | Venezuela - Remote

- Promoted to Lead Developer within 4 months and supervised all organization, guidance, technology decisions and task assignments for a team of developers.
- Created a website that utilized social networks APIs and received 5000 participants to upload a photo with hashtags to Instagram, Facebook or Twitter.
- Grew customer base by 300 participants through developing a website for retail sellers to drive sales and gain points for selling Samsung products for the Bluepoints Samsung Latin America Project.
- Gained 1000 customers by developing a gaming website to increase awareness and drive sales for the Digicel Raspa y Gana project.